Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: social care commissioning systems
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Under FOI please provide the following information relating to the IT systems the Council uses to broker and contract with providers for the adult/childrens social care packages it commissions:

• What system(s) are currently used to facilitate social care brokerage and/or sourcing of care placements for Children's services?
Answer:

Children’s Social Care: 
We do not have a brokerage system. We use anonymised placement request forms generated by social workers on our database which is Liquid Logic. These are then quality assured by our Placements & Commissioning Tema & then sent to placement providers. 

Adult Social Care

Residential and domiciliary placements -No system in place.  Referrals are created in Liquid Logic and then for domiciliary care sent to framework provider via anonymised email. Residential care spot purchased currently and providers contacted via phone. 

Taxi transport brokerage for both children and adults. Using Dynamic Purchasing System (DPS).  Referrals created in Taxi tender Database and sent out via Proactis. Published on Find a tender. 

• What is the contract length and end date of the existing contract?
Children’s Social Care: 
Not applicable

Adult Social Care. 

Domiciliary and residential care. Not applicable. 

Taxi DPS. Not using under contract and find a tender custom built in house. 


• What is the total contract value for the solution(s)? Please break this down where possible into any up-front costs including one-off payments and implementation costs; subsequent annual licensing fees and, any associated costs including hosting, support and maintenance.
Children’s Social Care: 
Not applicable

Adult Social Care

Domiciliary and residential care. Not applicable. 

Taxi Transport: Not applicable. 

• What system(s) are currently used to facilitate social care brokerage and/or sourcing for Adult services?
Adult Social Care 

Not applicable.  No system in place.  Referrals are created in Liquid Logic and then for domiciliary care sent to framework provider via anonymised email. Residential care spot purchased currently and providers contacted via phone.


• What is the contract length and end date of the existing contract?
See above


• What is the total contract value for the solution(s)? Please break this down where possible into any up-front costs including one-off payments and implementation costs; subsequent annual licensing fees and, any associated costs including hosting, support and maintenance.
See above


• What systems are currently used for contracting between social care providers and councils in both adults and children’s social care services?
Children’s Social Care: We don’t have a brokerage system in place. We largely depend on spot purchasing arrangements for placements and one framework agreement is in place for 16+supported accommodation. These are commissioned via Individual Placement Agreements.


• What is the contract length and end date of existing contract?
Children’s Social Care: Not applicable.


• What is the total contract value for the solution(s)? Please break this down where possible into any up-front costs including one-off payments and implementation costs; subsequent annual licensing fees and, any associated costs including hosting, support and maintenance.

Children’s Social Care: Not applicable.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
